

WCR November 20, 2019 General Membership Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order

- a) Kevin Felix President
- b) Werner Nitschmann Vice-President
- c) Rich Gaviani Treasurer
- d) Sophie Holbrook Secretary
- e) Please turn your phones on vibrate and please leave the hall to answer.
- f) Pledge of Allegiance

2. Kevin Felix -President

- a) Welcome to our November meeting!
- b) No new members or guests.
- c) Thanks to Dave Paton for generating interest in the Light House challenge. We had a blast on this tour of the state to see 15 lighthouses and lifesaving stations. If the weather holds each year, I hope this becomes a staple ride for us. I led the crew on a hard ride the first day. The weather was perfect, however, it was a little cold in the morning.
- d) This year's Christmas Party will be at Villa Mannnio's on Route 130 in Bordentown on Sunday, December 15th starting at 4:00PM. The cost will be the same as last year, \$25.00 per person, member or non-member. Villa Mannino is BYOB so feel free to bring whatever it is that you drink. Water soda and coffee will be served. We will be supplying desserts also. Please RSVP and pay by December 1st.
- e) Reminder that we will be doing the Yankee gift exchange for the Christmas party. Gift value suggestion is around \$25. Have fun with your gift idea. It is a lot of fun so be creative.
- f) At our October meeting we confirmed the 2020 Primary Officers and they are as follows:
 - 1. President Kevin Felix
 - 2. Vice President Werner Nitschmann
 - 3. Treasurer Rich Gaviani
 - 4. Secretary Sophie "Cookie" Holbrook
- g) Kudos to Cindy Nitschmann for taking the lead with all the activities this year. With winter upon us, please submit any ideas or interests to keep the crew rolling out over the cold months ahead.
- h) Our AMA Charter is up for renewal. If you are an AMA member, please be sure to provide Dave with your AMA number. Thanks!
- i) We need to update our club photo. Thoughts of getting members pictures individually and making a collage also to include all of has been put on the table.
- j) We have new business cards. Please take some and hand them out to people you think may want to join WCR.



k) Our next meeting is scheduled for December 18th. We will be doing Pizza that night as our annual tradition. Hope to see you all out that night and till then have a Great Thanksgiving!!!

2. Vice President – Werner Nitschmann

a) Participate in the Super Bowl Pool at the December meeting. Sold out last year in two weeks.

3. <u>Treasurer – Rich Gaviani</u>

- a) October Opening Balance \$3,700.12
- b) October Income \$1.99
- c) October Expenses \$100.00
- d) Total Balance \$3,798.13
- e) Great fundraising by Cindy Nitschmann and all the club members supporting our fundraising.

4. <u>Secretary – Sophie Holbrook</u>

a) Happy Thanksgiving! Looking forward to seeing everyone at our Holiday Party.

5. <u>Head Road Captain – Dave Paton</u>

a) Dave would like to step down as road captain for 2020.

6. Membership – Dave Paton

- a) Membership contact list is updated/Google Docs
- b) Emergency contact list updated
- c) Thirty-eight members to date
- d) 50/50 \$40/\$35 Kevin Felix
- e) Feed the Pig \$14 Werner Nitschmann
- f) New membership coordinator would be appreciated for 2020. Contact an officer if interested.

7. <u>Editor – Dina Gaviani – (Absent)</u>

7. Webmaster – Dina Gaviani (Absent)

8. <u>Activities – Cindy Nitschmann – Nothing to Report</u>

10. Social Media

a) A press release has been sent to the local media announcing our 10th Anniversary as World Class Riders on January 4, 2020. Hopefully we will obtain some press to increase our membership. If you see anything in the press, please contact me with the source information.



- b) Like, Share and Tag posts on the WCR main page to continue to increase our search engine on Google as well as making a comment on a place/event that the club likes and Tag World Class Riders.
- c) Contact a WCR officer with ideas to increase our membership.

11. New Business

a) On November 24th from8:00-12:00AM the Elks in Fairless Hills, PA is holding an All You Can Eat Breakfast. Cost: \$8 Veterans; \$10 Adults; \$6 Children